CORRESPONDENCE
11/19/2019
DOCUMENT NO. 10998-2019

Antonia Hover

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 12:06 PM
To: 'DAVID.TAD®@leg.state.fl.us'

Cc: Adam Teitzman

Subject: FW: Name on pleadings and service
Importance: High

Per your request, the Parties and Interested Persons lists for the open dockets listed below have been updated to reflect
your name as “Thomas A. (Tad) David":

20190183, 20190172, 20190146, 20190124, 20190071, 20190038, 20180217, 20180216, 20180215, 20180214
and 20180138.

As to Dockets 20190007, 20190002 and 20190001, because there are multiple names for OPC (6 names for Docket
20190007, and 4 for 20190002 and 20190001), we only use the first initials and the last names, which is our standard
procedure, to keep the length of the field from being too long and also to prevent the possibilities that names getting left
out when printing labels.

If we may be of further assistance, please let us know.
Sincerely,

Hong Wang

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
850-413-6762

From: David, Tad [mailto:DAVID.TAD@Ieg.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 8:13 AM

To: Adam Teitzman

Subject: Name on pleadings and service
Importance: High

Adam,

Per our conversation last week please use Thomas A. (Tad) David on all pleadings, service or formal documents. Let me
know if | need to take any further action. Thank you.

TAD

Thomas A. (Tad) David
Associate Public Counsel
Office of Public Counsel
850-717-0337
David.tad@l eg.state.fl.us






